From: Simon Davis

Sent: 07 January 2025 15:25

To: Helen Murch

Subject: RE: Update on Bargate Scheme in Pagham P/114/24/RES

Dear Helen,

| have it in my calendar to review the scheme on Tuesday 14" but | may not be able to feed back
comments to you until later that week or early the following as its Committee on Wednesday and | will also
need to review with my Team Leader.

Outstanding consultations are Pagham Parish Council, Affordable Housing, Tree Officer, Conservation
Officer, Landscape Officer.

Kind Regards
Simon

Simon Davis MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer, Directorate of Growth
T: 01903 737874

E: simon.davis@arun.gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF

W, arun. gov. uk

S oEey rerevmivaey mied e adionn s
SUT0 FOUENG NDUaunn £

arun.qov.uk/vlanning-application-d

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL P/114/24/RES



From: Helen Murch NN

Sent: 07 January 2025 12:08
To: Simon Davis <Simon.Davis@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: Update on Bargate Scheme in Pagham P/114/24/RES

AUTIHON: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
Imks or opening attachments -if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

Morning Simon,
Happy New Year.

We were wondering if you could provide us with an update on which consultation responses remain
outstanding.

You will be aware that we have a meeting scheduled for 22 January 2025 to discuss the feedback on
the Bargate RM scheme. It would be very helpful to have your planning/design feedback ahead of
that meeting and wondered if you were in a position to get something to us by midday 15Jan to help
inform an internal client meeting we have later that afternoon.

Kind regards,

Helen
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